Sent: Fri, 14 Jun 2013 15:48:46 -0400

From: "Suber, Kellen" <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>
To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>
Cc: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

Subject: RE: Favor

Hi Katie,

There will be restrictions on all White House tours (East and West Wing) through the
end of the summer, probably until September or October. We could try to setup a
Capitol tour, do you think they would be interested in that?

Thanks!

Kellen Suber

ksuber@ovp.eop.gov

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 3:47 PM
To: Suber, Kellen
Cc: Hunter Biden
Subject: Fwd: Favor

Hey there Kellen. How are you?

I/We were wondering if there still a restriction on WH tours? how about east wing? Below is
a request from a client of ours. Wondering what we can do for them.

Thank you! Let me know.
-Katie

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Josh Targoff <JTargoff@thirdpoint.com>
Date: Fri, Jun 14, 2013 at 3:33 PM
Subject: RE: Favor
To: Hunter Biden <hbiden{@rosemontseneca.com>
Cc: Katie Dodge <kdodge(@rosemontseneca.com>

FOIA-6

Any date from the 11th-14th would be great!
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Names: -
Cheri K. Targoff. DOB _|:r_|f' SSN
Zoe K. Targoff. DOB: SSN:

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com|
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 8:15 PM
To: Josh Targoff




Cc: Katie Dodge
Subject: Re: Favor

Can you send dates of trip and ss#'s and DOB. Ill try to set up west wing tour if its possible.

RHB
202.333.1880

On Jun 14, 2013, at 7:46 AM, Josh Targoff <JTargoff@thirdpoint.com> wrote:
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> My daughter and mother are going to DCL

14th. Ts there any chance they can see the White House while they are there?

>

> Let me know and Thanks in advance!

>

> Best,

>

> Josh
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> Joshua L. Targoff

> Partner, Chief Operating Officer and General Counsel Third Point LL.C
>212-715-3403

> "This communication may contain privileged or confidential

> information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby
> notified that you have received this message in error and that any

> review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message 1s

> strictly prohibited. Any views or opinions presented are solely those
> of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Third Point
> LLC or 1ts affiliates. If you have received this communication in

> error, please notify us immediately by email, and delete the original
> and any copies of the message. We do not waive confidentiality if you
> have received this communication in error. In the UK, this

on August 10-

> communication 1s directed to those persons who are market counterparties or intermediate

customers (as defined in the rules of the Financial Services Authority).
>
> This is not an offer, or solicitation of any offer, to buy or sell any

> security, investment or other product.”
>

"This communication may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are

not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that you have received this

message in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of

the author and do not necessarily represent those of Third Point LL.C or its

affiliates. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us

immediately by email, and delete the original and any copies of the message. We do not waive



confidentiality if you have received this communication in error. In the UK, this
communication is directed to those persons who are market counterparties

or intermediate customers (as defined in the rules of the Financial Services
Authority).

This is not an offer, or solicitation of any offer, to buy or sell any security,
mvestment or other product.”

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager

Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705

‘Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880





